
August 11, 2020 Working meeting in support of  August 3 BOD motions and incident 
 
Attendees: Sherry, Jon, Ann, Brooks, Thom, Britania, Melissa, Ayisha and Wally 
 
Discussion with Wally around the Chewie situation and an explanation of the 
meaning of the BIPOC splaining was a reference to being a white male and being 
talked down to by a Black woman. Wally informed us a response was in the work. 
BUMs, officers and others are involved in the process. Hopefully this will set 
precedence for future situations. 
We were informed the types of sanctions to be considered include 1) status at OCF; 
2) attendance at OCF events including being on OCF property. It is recognized that 
past policies have not been consistently applied or enforced. There are restorative 
and progressive justice issues to also consider. Have the BIPOC people who were in 
the BOD meeting room been reached out to? Setting precedence is the issue, not 
setting an example. The incident will be addressed more at the next BOD meeting. 
Wally left for another meeting at this point. 
 
BOD motions and next steps: 

What are we asking of a consultant? Hiring consultants with an RFP of what 
we want by building on the RFP from the spring.  Things to consider include 
how much do they know about the OCF? Are they or should they be local? Is 
local important with everything virtual right now? There are two RFPs and 
the applicants can apply for both if they clearly indicate that in their 
proposal.  
 
Develop a criteria for ranking. 
 
The core group working on this should be Melissa, Ayisha, Sherry and Iana 
and try to meet once every 2 weeks.  
 
Goal try and have a consultant for the OCF annual meeting in October and 
ready to go for the new BOD in November.  
 

Melissa volunteered to work on RFPs. 
Jon will send out consultant list from NAO.  
Britania will follow up with Elections Committee on candidate question.  Note: there 
is information for BOD candidates on the .net page. It is a 200 word statement 
separate from the candidate statement. 
 
Motion 4 Advisory 

What will the team do? Who is the team? Is the team paid or have a stipend? 
Do we keep it below IRS reporting requirements of $600? Is this time and 
travel (g9ven travel is currently a mute point, but this could change with a 
vaccine)? Are the team fair members?  
The team consists of people skilled in this area of DEI work. Is a pool of DEI 
people identified? How is membership solicited for this? 



What about closed sessions? There seems to be push back. So what are the 
legal risks of closed sessions, even when personnel issues are taken off the 
table? Should the team be included in BOD emails? 
Once a team is identified, will ask Jack to send it to the attorney. (Note: My  
(Ann’s) experience on the BOD suggests closed sessions are very important 
because some BOD actions could be addressed early on in the process rather 
than in a full public meeting) 
Time involvement for this group includes: 

36+ hours for public BOD meetings 
3 day BOD retreat 
12 to 20 hours of closed executive sessions 

Identify a pool of individuals who are skilled at DEI and represent 
marginalized communities. They represent the diversity we see at fair.  
 
What is Wally’s role with the BOD? Initially he met regularly with 4 BOD 
members to bring him up to speed. What is the role of Wally’s decision 
making versus the BOD decision-making? It isn’t too clear right now. Should 
the team be working with Wally and keeping the BOD informed? Wally has 
the ability to put the team together and work with the team. The BOD only 
approves any money allocation.  

 
 

 
  

 
 
 
 


